Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 07-35:-51 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Biology 3730 Concurrence Request

Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 at 6:16:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Levi, Scott

To: Andrews, Adam

Attachments: image001.png

Adam,
We’ve reviewed and I’m happy to offer History’s concurrence.

Best,
Scott

Scott Levi

Professor and Chair

Department of History

100A Dulles Hall

230 Annie and John Glenn Avenue

Columbus, OH 43210-1367

614-292-3001 Office / 614-292-2447 Office / 614-292-2282 Fax

levi.18@osu.edu history.osu.edu

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 at 2:53 PM

To: Levi, Scott <levi.18@osu.edu>

Subject: Re: Biology 3730 Concurrence Request

Scott,

My sincere apologies, but | actually did intend to send the request to you and Pharmacy owing to
your cross-listed Vaccines course. Sorry for the confusion.

Regards,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews

Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education
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